From: Erin Christensen

To: Dan Baumann; _PD Patrol Div-Supr
Cc: Ron Oremus; James Hoffmann
Subject: Waukesha Protest Planned for today- Aug. 28
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:47:27 AM
Attachments: image001.0ng
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This event must have been created sometime yesterday. | looked yesterday morning at their events page
https://www facebook.com/groups/715276185928320/events and nothing was on there.

Link to event today. https://www.facebook.com/groups/715276185928320/events
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TODAY AT 12PM -1PM

Waukesha Justice Rally in solidarity with Jacob Blake and

Kenosha.
Cutler Park

About  Discussion 17 Interested @ Going ¥4 Invite ”»

Details

17 people responded : 3
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@ Todayat12PM-1PM ;
82°F Mostly Cloudy o

o Cutler Park

&Y Public - Hosted by Sabrina Benson and Marcia Romashko

The Anti Racism Change Team of UUUC of Waukesha invites you to a

rally to protest the shooting of Jacob Blake of Kenosha by police 5 (5 )
officers.
Socal distance Cutler Park
. ) 301 Wisconsin Ave, Waukesha
Bring a sign

RAIN DATE: Saturday August28, Noon See Less

Go With Friends See Al
Hosts 4 13
GOING INTERESTED
% Sabrina Benson
& Marcia Romashko Jimmy Falk Invite
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TODAY AT 12PM -1 PM

Waukesha Justice Rally in solidarity with Jacob Blake and

Kenosha.
Cutler Park

About Discussion 77 Interested © Going B4 Invite ”»

O Add a Post

RECENT ACTIVITY

Sabrina Benson
1Mh-Q

In case we are rained out tomorrow, our rain date is Saturday, August
29, at noon, Cutler Park, Waukesha.

Please check back here BEFORE you start traveling.

o Like (O Comment 2> Share
O Write a comment... © @ @

Press Enter to post.

Details

17 people responded

a
o Today at 12 PM -1 PM
82°F Mostly Cloudy

Q Cutler Park

() Public - Hosted by Sabrina Benson and
Marcia Romashko

The Anti Racism Change Team of UUUC of
Waukesha invites you to a rally to protest the
shooting of Jacob Blake of Kenosha by police
officers.

Wear masks
Social distance
Bring a sig... See More
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Specialist Erin Christensen
Crime Analyst

Waukesha Police Department
enchrist@waukesha-wi.gov
262-524-3774

Our Mission: A Pledge to Serve with Integrity, Honor, and Courage!

"The opinions expressed are mine and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Waukesha.”

From: Dan Baumann <DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:28 AM

To: _PD Patrol Div-Supr <PD-PatrolDiv-Supr@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Cc: Erin Christensen <enchrist@waukesha-wi.gov>

Subject: FW:

Dan Baumann

Captain of Police

Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St

Waukesha WI 53188
(262)524-3772
dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov

From: Luke Vetter <lvetter@wauwatosa net>



Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:01 AM

To: Dan Baumann <DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov>
Subject: FW:

NOTICE: External Email
This email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha Do not click on links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender If there is concern, please report this
email

Dan-

See below for a Waukesha component....am guessing your crew is on it already.

Luke

From: Dominick Ratkowski

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 7:56 AM

To: Barry Weber <bweber@wauwatosa.net>; Luke Vetter <lvetter@wauwatosa.net>; Jack Morrison <jmorrison @wauwatosa.net>; Michael Schultz
<mschultz@wauwatosa.net>; Jeff Farina <jfarina@wauwatosa.net>; Joseph Zientek <jzientek@wauwatosa.net>

Cc: Brian Skornia <bskornia@wauwatosa net>

Subject: RE:

It looks like the group is the “Break the Silence in the Burbs” group. This was the same one that started to march to the DNC last week. This was
originally scheduled back in June. But on their page it makes no mention of Germantown, besides the initial post. They have 2 rallies scheduled for
today in Kenosha (6-7pm) and Waukesha (301 Wisconsin Ave, 12-1p).

Dominick Ratkowski

Crime Analyst

Wauwatosa Police Department
1700 N 116™ st

Wauwatosa, Wl 53226

Office: 414-607-7085

E-mail: dratkowski@wauwatosa net

From: Barry Weber
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 8:48 PM
To: Luke Vetter <lvetter@wauwatosa.net>; Jack Morrison <jmorrison@wauwatosa.net>; Michael Schultz <mschultz@wauwatosa.net>; Jeff Farina

<jfarina@wauwatosa net>; Joseph Zientek <jzientek@wauwatosa net>; Dominick Ratkowski <dratkowski@wauwatosa net>
Subject:

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S9, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone





